

RE: ATTENTION: (TBS) DM Angus - Cabinet - March 1, 2017

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 24 Feb 2017 18:07:59 -0500

See below -- Cindy

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: February-24-17 5:52 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: ATTENTION: (TBS) DM Angus - Cabinet - March 1, 2017

OK.

A couple of outstanding items I'm hoping we can address before you leave...

- Version of proforma CFS that we can share with the OAG – CV – have you reviewed the version Bharat shared yesterday? If so, can you flip that to me and I'll review over the weekend.
- Confirmation of additional resources for BPS Reporting and ER (1 secondee and 2 students) – CV – agreed in principal – you need to work with Dena on the FTE and I'd like to understand where you will recruit the students from
- Clarification of any additional actions re: BPS line by line reporting (e.g. direction from Karen's office on confirmation w.r.t. LBL for 16/17 public accounts) – I'll review the memo over the weekend and Sarah can work with Karen's office to see if any additional changes are required.
- Direction on any additional actions w.r.t. pensions:
 - o Any outstanding responses/activities between AG/OPCD – CV – none right now – Karen and I discussed today – may come back to life after Electricity decision
 - o Any outstanding actions/activities with Panel – CV – speak to Nelson – Panel is meeting on March 7 and then briefings during the week of March 20
 - o ok to release pension assumption file to OAG once E&Y has completed review with Alex's team) – CV – ok with me
- review of draft MLR to be shared with OAG as part of their early audit procedures (will send later today for your review) – CV – does this need to be dealt with now? Can it wait until I'm back (March 9 – I'm in Ottawa for PSAB March 7/8)
- Scheduling of audit planning meeting between the AG and the DMs (assume we're still targeting March). What should our preferred message be for upcoming staff level planning meeting? – CV – we can discuss – not sure what this means
- If asked about our position w.r.t. accounting for OTTP and OPSEUPP for 16/17 Public Accounts, what should our position be at this time (Q3 won't be released). – CV – we have accepted and are following the advice of the Panel. Third quarter was released this week --
http://www.fin.gov.on.ca/en/budget/finances/2016/ofin16_3.html

Thx.

N

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: February-24-17 5:22 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: RE: ATTENTION: (TBS) DM Angus - Cabinet - March 1, 2017

As mentioned, I'm away starting Tuesday afternoon -- Cindy

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: February-24-17 5:03 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: FW: ATTENTION: (TBS) DM Angus - Cabinet - March 1, 2017

Cindy,
I thought you would be included on this list? Should Ken Kandeepan be included? n

From: Machchhar, Hazel (TBS)
Sent: February-24-17 5:01 PM
To: ECO Cabinet Ops (CAB)
Cc: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Rankin, Christine (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB); Jancik, Mike (TBS); Scott-Vickers, James (CAB); Marcinek, Joe (CAB); Azzopardi, Jason (CAB); Ali, Faatima (CAB); Kavoukian-Scharf, Zoe (CAB); Pichelli, Jason (TBS); Hughes, Karen (TBS); Simone, Nicole (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: RE: ATTENTION: (TBS) DM Angus - Cabinet - March 1, 2017

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached list of attendees.

Thank you,

Hazel Machchhar
(A) Appointments Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office
Treasury Board Secretariat
99 Wellesley Street West, Floor 5
Toronto, ON M7A 1W3
P: (416) 327-2101
E: Hazel.Machchhar@ontario.ca

From: ECO Cabinet Ops (CAB)
Sent: February-24-17 1:37 PM
To: Machchhar, Hazel (TBS)
Cc: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Rankin, Christine (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB); Jancik, Mike (TBS); Scott-Vickers, James (CAB); Marcinek, Joe (CAB); Azzopardi, Jason (CAB); Ali, Faatima (CAB); Kavoukian-Scharf, Zoe (CAB); ECO Cabinet Ops (CAB)
Subject: ATTENTION: (TBS) DM Angus - Cabinet - March 1, 2017

Good Afternoon,

Your Ministry is invited to support the following items at Cabinet for the upcoming meeting on **Wednesday March 1, 2017**, being held from **12:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m.** in Room 275, The Council Chamber, Legislative Building.

Item: **ENERGY: Electricity Price Mitigation, Direct to Cabinet (Policy)**
Attendees: DM Angus, seats for 2 ADMs, 1 MO staff person
Any staff other than the attendees will be held on standby in the anteroom

Note: Staff from ENERGY and MOF are additionally invited to attend.
Sign In: 1:25 p.m.

Item: **February 28, 2017 Treasury Board/Management Board of Cabinet meeting (Fast-Track)**
Attendees: TBS Core Support
Any staff other than the attendees will be held on standby in the anteroom

Notes: Staff from MOF are additionally invited to attend.
Sign In: 2:15 p.m.

Please complete the attached sheet with attendees' full names, titles and positions and return it to E.C.O. by 4:00 p.m. on Monday February 27, 2017. If you have questions or concerns, please contact James Scott-Vickers, Manager of Cabinet Operations, by email at James.Scott-Vickers@ontario.ca or by phone at (416) 325-6883.

Zoe Kavoukian-Scharf
Administrative Support Officer
Executive Council Office, Cabinet Office
99 Wellesley Street West, Room 4440
Toronto, ON M7A 1A1